
 

 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

  Public Comment  

 Approval of April 11, 2022 Combined Education and Pupil Services 
Committee Meeting Minutes  
 

K. Shaw/          
J. Chester 

  Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA) Presentation S. Missett 

 Approval of Illustrative Mathematics  K-8 Math Textbook 
Recommendations 

I. Kerr 

 Approval of Big Ideas Learning - Algebra 1 & Algebra 2 Textbook 
Recommendations 

I. Kerr 

 Approval of The Practice of Statistics Textbook Recommendation I. Kerr 

 Approval of HMH United States History Grades 7 & 8 Social Studies 
Textbook Recommendations 

K. Barnello 

 Approval of Dr. Reggie Candio Psychologist Agreement 
 

L. Ranieri 

  Pediatric Therapeutic Support (PTS) presentation L. Ranieri 

 

      Committee Voting Item  
 
 

Public Comment Protocol 
• Residents wishing to make public comment on agenda items must register prior to the 

start of the meeting.  
• Public comments on agenda items will be taken at the beginning of the meeting prior to 

voting.  
• Policy 903: Public Participation in Board Meetings governs public comment.  
• The committee chair or designee will call residents in the order in which they signed in.  
• A three-minute timer will be projected on the screen and will start after the speaker gives 

their name and township/borough. 

 
West Chester Area School District public meetings are live streamed and recorded 
for the purpose of public broadcast and posting on the Internet. The West Chester 
Area School District disclaims responsibility for both images, statements and/or 

actions made by those in attendance at the recorded public meetings. 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Combined Education and Pupil Services Committee Meeting 

May 9, 2022 
6:30 p.m.  

Spellman Education Center/Livestream 
 

 



 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Combined Education and Pupil Services Committee Meeting 

 
APRIL 11, 2022 

Spellman Education Center Board Room 
Start: 6:30  – Finish: 7:33 pm  

 
 

Attending Education Committee Members:  

 ☒ Kate Shaw (Chair) ☒ Joyce Chester ☒ Daryl Durnell ☒ Laura Detre 
 

Attending Pupil Services Committee Members:  

☒ Joyce Chester (Chair) ☒ Daryl Durnell ☒ Laura Detre ☒ Kate Shaw 

 

Other Board Members: 

  ☒ Gary Bevilacqua ☒ Karen Fleming ☐ Karen Herrmann ☒ Sue Tiernan 

 ☒ Stacey Whomsley 

 

Administration: 

☒ Robert Sokolowski ☒  Kalia Reynolds ☒ Tammi Florio ☒ Dawn Mader ☒ Sara Missett   

       ☒  Leigh Ann Ranieri    ☐  Michael Wagman 

 

Public Comment: 

Name Subject of Testimony 

Judi DiFonzo Public Comment 

 
Items on Agenda: 

 Approval of the February 14, 2022 Education Committee Meeting Minutes 

 Approval of final revised 2021-22 School Calendar 

 Approval of High School Scheduling 

 K-12 Summer Programming  

 Approval of the January 10, 2022 Pupil Services Committee Meeting Minutes 

 Approval of Sweet Stevens Pool Counsel Annual Agreement 

 Approval of Pediatric Therapeutic Support (PTS) three year Contract 

 Approval of Heather Kumor Wilson Reading Tutor Annual Contract 

 Special Education Monitoring Result Overview 
 
 
Education Committee Actions/Outcomes to be placed on April 25, 2022 Board Agenda for 
Approval: 

Agenda Item Vote 

Approval of the February 14, 2022 Education Committee Meeting Minutes 4-0 

Approval of Final Revised 2021-2022 School Calendar 4-0 

Approval of High School Scheduling 4-0 

 



April Combined Education and  
Pupil Services Committee Minutes -2- April 11, 2022 

 
 
 

Pupil Services Committee Actions/Outcomes to be placed on April 25, 2022 Board Agenda 
for Approval: 

Agenda Item Vote 

Approval of the January 10, 2022 Pupil Services Committee Meeting 
Minutes 

4-0 

Approval of Sweet Stevens Pool Counsel Annual Agreement 4-0 

Approval of Pediatric Therapeutic Support (PTS) three year Contract 4-0 

Approval of Heather Kumor, Wilson Reading Tutor Annual Contract 4-0 

 
 
Education Committee April Board Consent Agenda Items: 

 

 Approval to establish/terminate: 
- East HS Model UN 

 Approval of any overnight trips 
-Stetson MS Science Olympiad, Altoona, PA, April 29-30, 2022 
-East HS Band/Orchestra PMEA, Pocono Manor, PA, April 7-9, 2022 
-Henderson HS Academic Team, Atlanta, GA, May 27-29, 2022 
-Rustin HS Model UN, New York, NY, March 23-26, 2022 
-Rustin HS Science Olympiad, Altoona, PA, April 29-30, 2022 

 

 
Items to be discussed at a later date: None 
 





Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA) Report
Mr. Peter Altland

Mrs. Melody Dunn
Mr. Steve Fitch

Mr. Anthony Froio
Mrs. Lisa Stoddard

Mr. Jason Thompson

Education Committee

Monday, May 9, 2022



❏ Prioritize Social and Emotional 
Learning

❏ Increase visibility throughout the 
building

❏ Strengthen school community upon 
return from pandemic-based 
instructional models

Working 
Solution: 

Hire Teachers on 
Special Assignment

WCASD Principal's 
To Do List

2021 - 2022



TOSAs Tenets of Focus

Communication
❏ Deliver effective and concise 

communication
❏ Be empathetic and 

compassionate
❏ Audience consideration
❏ Determining appropriate 

method and timing of 
communication 

❏ Having hard conversations

Collaboration 

❏ Establish an open and 
honest working relationship

❏ Give and receive helpful 
feedback

❏ Create shared ownership 
and commitment to team 
needs

Problem Solving
❏ Responsive and flexible to 

staff and student needs
❏ Brainstorm a variety of 

solutions
❏ Gauge staff, student, and 

community impact of 
decision-making

❏ Be curious, not judgmental 



A TOSA Provides Support By:

❏ Providing academic and emotional support 
for students.

❏ Support and advance building and district 
initiatives.

❏ Collaboration with mentor principals to 
deepen administrator skills and build a 
succession plan.

❏ Provide positive behavior support.

❏ Increase parent engagement.

❏ Further the goals of the Comprehensive Plan.



What Does a TOSA Do?



What’s the Difference?
TOSA v. Secondary Assistant Principal

How are they alike? 
❏ Provide a visible presence in 

the building 
❏ Build relationships and 

rapport with students and staff
❏ Work collaboratively with 

teachers to develop proactive 
supports for students in need

How do they differ?
An Assistant Principal can…
❏ Evaluate teachers and 

conduct staff observations
❏ Oversee discipline beyond 

the level of a detention



Building a School Community Through Positive Culture
Mr. Peter Altland

2022-2025 WCASD Comprehensive Plan: Goal 3 Student Involvement

“As the sole administrator in an elementary building, I am grateful for the opportunity 
to present as a team with Mr. Altland and increase our visibility throughout the 
building throughout the day including arrival, dismissal, lunch, and recess. This 
visibility allows us to strengthen our connection with students and staff while 
improving school culture.”                                                   ~ Dr. Jenni Southmayd, FHE Principal

Post-pandemic education has been a challenge, with more and more students showing 
a need of more individualized attention, more check-ins with teachers, etc.  What was 
once a few outlier students, now come through in bunches and we are looking at 
groups of students with whom we do daily spot checks, manage behaviors, proactively 
make schedule changes, bus supports, and so forth.  Without the extra help, our 
typical role as educational leaders gets pushed to the background as we would need to 
react to situations.  The TOSA allows us to be proactive and support students before 
situations arise.”                                                                    ~ Mr. John Meanix, SWS Principal 



Supporting Student & Family Engagement
Mrs. Melody Pierce Dunn

2022-2025 WCASD Comprehensive Plan: Goal 1 Access to District Planning

“Mrs. Dunn has positively contributed to effective, timely, organized and planned 
communication with families and students. She has supported consistency in 
communication across schools, facilitated ongoing communication to families and 
students, and has helped communicate initiatives and  transition information 
relating to middle school and kindergarten.”

- Mrs. Donna Ryan, GAE Principal 

“The time Mrs. Dunn has spent at Hillsdale building relationships with teachers, 
students, and parents has positively impacted our school community. She has been 
especially effective in connecting the school and home so parents know what is 
going on at school in general and specifically with their child.”

 - Mrs. Paige Merten, HDE Principal



Making Connections and Building Relationships
Mr. Steven Fitch

2022-2025 WCASD Comprehensive Plan: Goal 3 Student Involvement

“Steve has been an amazing resource for the high school.  As we are coming out of 
the pandemic, we have seen many more students in crisis and mental health.  Our 
discipline and counseling referrals can be overwhelming.  Steve has been able to 
help administration with discipline, visibility, supervision, and student safety.  The 
TOSA position also cultivates leadership.”

~ Dr. Jason Sherlock, Henderson High School Principal

“Mr. Fitch has provided Peirce Middle school with the much needed help to support 
our students, staff, and administration this school year. The pandemic continues to 
impact the school day. We have seen a significant increase in the number of discipline 
and counseling referrals.  Mr. Fitch has provided assistance with supervision and 
school safety, student discipline, PSSA testing, and course selection.  

                                                                       ~ Mr. Joe DiAntonio, Peirce Middle School Principal



Healing and Learning
Mr. Anthony Froio

2022-2025 WCASD Comprehensive Plan: Goal 3 Student Involvement

“With our renewed, post-pandemic commitment this year to strengthening 
relationships with students, social-emotional learning, and restorative practices, 
Anthony’s support has been incredibly helpful. He presence on our team has directly 
impacted these efforts, and it has improved the quality and quantity of the 
interventions that we’ve been able to provide to Rustin students. I can’t imagine what 
this year would have been like without Anthony’s support.”

 ~ Dr. Chris Lunardi, Assistant Principal  Rustin High School

“Anthony Froio, our Stetson TOSA, was essential support during PSSA preparation.”
~ Mrs. Erin Stephen, Assistant Principal Stetson Middle School

Anthony has proven to be a well rounded high school administrator.  The benefit of the 
real time experience that he has gained while serving as a TOSA has been 
immeasurable. He truly can perform any duty required of a high school administrator. 
Serving in this role has without question prepared Anthony for serving as a school 
administrator in the WCASD.                                         ~ Dr. Michael Marano, Principal Rustin High School



Empowering Students through Peer Mentoring
Mrs. Lisa Stoddard

2022-2025 WCASD Comprehensive Plan: Goal 3 Student Involvement

“Lisa has been instrumental in supporting our 8th to 9th grade transition here at East.  
This year she’s helped create a full 150 student mentor program and has 
implemented an in class support program at Fugett where our sophomores and 
juniors go to Fugett twice a week to work with sixth grade students in academics.  
Additionally, her work with our East students has directly led to improved 
attendance and academic success through her work with teachers, students, parents, 
and the MTSS process.”     ~ Dr. Stephen Brown, East High School Principal

“The TOSA position at FMS has been helpful in providing another level of 
administrative support with the organization of student schedules, discipline, and 
student programming. Lisa has been a trusting adult that students have connected 
with as a member of the FMS family.”    

~ Ms. Dionne Fear, Fugett Middle School Principal



Maintaining Systems that Support Learning
Mr. Jason Thompson

2022-2025 WCASD Comprehensive Plan: Innovative Teaching and Learning

The impact Mr. Thompson has had on our school in his role as TOSA has been 
immeasurable. From leading professional development to creating the master schedule and 
collaborating with the school counselor on SEL for the students, Mr. Thompson has been 
an asset to the school. Having a teacher on special assignment in this role provided me with 
more time to focus on instruction in the classrooms and visibility throughout the school 
while also building the leadership capacity within our district. I would welcome the 
opportunity to continue working with a TOSA in the future.

                                                                                      ~ Dr. Shawn Cruice, Westtown Thornbury Principal

Jason has brought a student-centered dynamic to the Penn Wood school community. 
The TOSA position supports Penn Wood’s Equity, SEL, MTSS and PLC teams. As soon 
as Jason began his work at Penn Wood grades 3-5 began CDT assessments in the ELA 
content areas. From there, teachers were able to analyze ELA data and engage in 
corrective and enrichment instruction. Jason has been an enthusiastic problem solver 
and what is most impressive is that he is never to busy to support a student in need. 

~ Dr. Michael Garvin, Penn Wood Principal



 Thank You!



No.  108AG2 

ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINE 

APPROVED:  August 1, 2015 

REVISED: July 19, 2018 

WEST CHESTER AREA

SCHOOL DISTRICT

108AG2 -CORE INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS SELECTION AND ADOPTION 

FORM 

Committee Members: 

Core Instructional Materials Considered: 

Instructional Material(s) Being Recommended: 

Title: 

Author: 

Publisher: Latest Revision: 

List Price: Copyright Date: 

Recommended for subject(s): Grade(s):  

Recommended for students with high, average, low reading ability: 

Results of Committee Voting: 

____ Affirmative 

Comments: 

____ Negative 

Comments: 

0

8

Erin Bushnell (teacher - GSE), Rebecca Eberly (district admin), Kristin Gerber (parent), Ian Kerr (district admin) 
Lesley Kennedy (parent), Ryan Kulesza (teacher/instr. coach - EXE), Cheryl Rude (teacher - GAE) 
Christine Sommer (teacher/instr. coach - SWS), Jennifer Southmayd (building admin - FHE)

Eureka Math^2 
Illustrative Mathematics

Illustrative Mathematics
McCallum, Nowak, et. al.

Kendall Hunt 2022
2022$25/student

K-8Mathematics

Recommended for all students



108AG2 - TEXTBOOK AND CORE NOVEL/NON-FICTION BOOK SELECTION AND 

ADOPTION FORM 

Pg. 2 of 3 

Below is the composite evaluation of the recommended materials by the CIM Selection and 

Adoption Committee. An explanation of the terms used follows the evaluation checklist. 

CONTENT AND METHOD EXC. GOOD FAIR POOR N/A 

Theoretical foundation 

Research-based Content 

Standards-aligned 

Learning Objectives 

Lesson Implementation/Preparation (for 

educators) 

Tech integration 

Target Audience 

Reflection of Diversity 

Respect for Diversity 

Multiple Viewpoints 

Reading Level 

Organization 

Style of material 

Instructions 

Activities 

Levels of Rigor 

Cost of implementation 

CONTENT AND METHOD 

1. Theoretical Foundation:  The material is based on current education and behavioral change

theory and research. The theoretical underpinnings contained within the resources are

described.

2. Research-based Content:  The resources provide content that is research-based, accurate, and

current.

3. Standards-aligned:  The resources provide clear connections to the appropriate state and

national standards

4. Learning Objectives:  Includes clear, measurable learning and behavioral objectives.

Objectives are clearly linked to theoretical underpinnings.

     4

     2

     6

     2

       7

      7       2
     5      4
     5      4

     5      3      1
     4      4

     8      1
     5      3      1
     3      5      1

     4     5

     7
     4      5      
     5      4      

     7      2
     3

     4      5

     3

     1

       2



108AG2 - TEXTBOOK AND CORE NOVEL/NON-FICTION BOOK SELECTION AND 

ADOPTION FORM 

Pg. 3 of 3 

5. Lesson Implementation/Preparation (for educators):  Includes all the materials and

information needed for implementing the lesson, acquiring support materials, and preparing

for the class (including guidelines for lessons).

6. Tech-integration:  The program offers interactivity that highlights various technologies.

7. Target Audience:  Identifies the intended audience and is tailored to this audience.

8. Reflection of Diversity:  Reflects the diversity of the intended audience. Includes

multilingual handouts and educational reinforcements when appropriate.

9. Respect for Diversity:  Ideas and principles included in the materials respect all aspects of

diversity.

10. Multiple Viewpoints:  The materials present a balanced view of the topic, recognizing any

aspects that are not yet clearly understood or open to debate.

11. Reading Level:  All terminology is clear, correctly used and spelled throughout content.  The

materials are written at grade level which is appropriate for the intended audience.

12. Organization: Is logically and sequentially organized.

13. Style of material:  Content displays evidence of understanding of principles of literacy and

plain language (format, font, visuals, color, text construction, depth, detail, complexity).

14. Instructions:  All instructions are easy to understand and follow.

15. Activities:  Any activities used to reinforce the educational messages are practical to

implement.

16. Levels of Rigor:  The materials provide a means to offer students a varying level of rigor

through differentiation.

17. Cost of implementation:  Fiscally responsible pricing options exist.

(Any other points of special merit or omissions may be given on a separate and attached page.) 

Reviewed by: ______________________Date:___________ Approved:____  Disapproved: ____  Return to ______ 

Committee 

Superintendent 

Education Committee 

Final Board Action: 



No.  108AG2 

ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINE 

APPROVED:  August 1, 2015 

REVISED: July 19, 2018 

WEST CHESTER AREA

SCHOOL DISTRICT

108AG2 -CORE INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS SELECTION AND ADOPTION 

FORM 

Committee Members: 

Core Instructional Materials Considered: 

Instructional Material(s) Being Recommended: 

Title: 

Author: 

Publisher: Latest Revision: 

List Price: Copyright Date: 

Recommended for subject(s): Grade(s):  

Recommended for students with high, average, low reading ability: 

Results of Committee Voting: 

____ Affirmative 

Comments: 

____ Negative 

Comments: 

Erin Gillespie (teacher - HHS), Joan Hohwald (teacher - HHS), Brian Hutchinson (parent), 
Ian Kerr (district admin), Elisha Ozer (building admin), Adam Smith (parent), Nina Stamenova (teacher - RHS),
Kelly Subasic (teacher - FMS)

Big Ideas Learning - Algebra 1 & Algebra 2
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt - Into AGA (Algebra 1 & Algebra 2)

Big Ideas Learning - Algebra 1 & Algebra 2
Ron Larson/Laurie Boswell

Cengage Learning 2022
$118.60 2022

Algebra 1 & Algebra 2 7 - 12

Recommended for all students

0

8



108AG2 - TEXTBOOK AND CORE NOVEL/NON-FICTION BOOK SELECTION AND 

ADOPTION FORM 

Pg. 2 of 3 

Below is the composite evaluation of the recommended materials by the CIM Selection and 

Adoption Committee. An explanation of the terms used follows the evaluation checklist. 

CONTENT AND METHOD EXC. GOOD FAIR POOR N/A 

Theoretical foundation 

Research-based Content 

Standards-aligned 

Learning Objectives 

Lesson Implementation/Preparation (for 

educators) 

Tech integration 

Target Audience 

Reflection of Diversity 

Respect for Diversity 

Multiple Viewpoints 

Reading Level 

Organization 

Style of material 

Instructions 

Activities 

Levels of Rigor 

Cost of implementation 

CONTENT AND METHOD 

1. Theoretical Foundation:  The material is based on current education and behavioral change

theory and research. The theoretical underpinnings contained within the resources are

described.

2. Research-based Content:  The resources provide content that is research-based, accurate, and

current.

3. Standards-aligned:  The resources provide clear connections to the appropriate state and

national standards

4. Learning Objectives:  Includes clear, measurable learning and behavioral objectives.

Objectives are clearly linked to theoretical underpinnings.

      4       4

     4 
     2     6

      6

     6      2
     6

     5      3
     6      2
     5      3
     4      4

     5      3
     4      4
     4      4

     5      3
     4      4
     4      4

     4      3      1

     2

     4
      2



108AG2 - TEXTBOOK AND CORE NOVEL/NON-FICTION BOOK SELECTION AND 

ADOPTION FORM 

Pg. 3 of 3 

5. Lesson Implementation/Preparation (for educators):  Includes all the materials and

information needed for implementing the lesson, acquiring support materials, and preparing

for the class (including guidelines for lessons).

6. Tech-integration:  The program offers interactivity that highlights various technologies.

7. Target Audience:  Identifies the intended audience and is tailored to this audience.

8. Reflection of Diversity:  Reflects the diversity of the intended audience. Includes

multilingual handouts and educational reinforcements when appropriate.

9. Respect for Diversity:  Ideas and principles included in the materials respect all aspects of

diversity.

10. Multiple Viewpoints:  The materials present a balanced view of the topic, recognizing any

aspects that are not yet clearly understood or open to debate.

11. Reading Level:  All terminology is clear, correctly used and spelled throughout content.  The

materials are written at grade level which is appropriate for the intended audience.

12. Organization: Is logically and sequentially organized.

13. Style of material:  Content displays evidence of understanding of principles of literacy and

plain language (format, font, visuals, color, text construction, depth, detail, complexity).

14. Instructions:  All instructions are easy to understand and follow.

15. Activities:  Any activities used to reinforce the educational messages are practical to

implement.

16. Levels of Rigor:  The materials provide a means to offer students a varying level of rigor

through differentiation.

17. Cost of implementation:  Fiscally responsible pricing options exist.

(Any other points of special merit or omissions may be given on a separate and attached page.) 

Reviewed by: ______________________Date:___________ Approved:____  Disapproved: ____  Return to ______ 

Committee 

Superintendent 

Education Committee 

Final Board Action: 



No.  108AG2 

ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINE 

APPROVED:  August 1, 2015 

REVISED: July 19, 2018 

WEST CHESTER AREA

SCHOOL DISTRICT

108AG2 -CORE INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS SELECTION AND ADOPTION 

FORM 

Committee Members: 

Core Instructional Materials Considered: 

Instructional Material(s) Being Recommended: 

Title: 

Author: 

Publisher: Latest Revision: 

List Price: Copyright Date: 

Recommended for subject(s): Grade(s):  

Recommended for students with high, average, low reading ability: 

Results of Committee Voting: 

____ Affirmative 

Comments: 

____ Negative 

Comments: 

Ian Kerr (district admin), Elisha Ozer (building admin), Adam Smith (parent), Nina Stamenova (teacher - RHS),
Kelly Subasic (teacher - FMS)

0

8

Erin Gillespie (teacher - HHS), Joan Hohwald (teacher - HHS), Brian Hutchinson (parent), 

The Practice of Statistics (Tabor et.al.) 
Stats Modeling the World (Bock et. al.)

The Practice of Statistics (Tabor et.al.) 
Starnes, Tabor

Bedford, Freeman, & Worth
$159.96

2020
2020

Adv. Placement Statistics 11 - 12

Recommended for students in AP Stats



108AG2 - TEXTBOOK AND CORE NOVEL/NON-FICTION BOOK SELECTION AND 

ADOPTION FORM 

Pg. 2 of 3 

Below is the composite evaluation of the recommended materials by the CIM Selection and 

Adoption Committee. An explanation of the terms used follows the evaluation checklist. 

CONTENT AND METHOD EXC. GOOD FAIR POOR N/A 

Theoretical foundation 

Research-based Content 

Standards-aligned 

Learning Objectives 

Lesson Implementation/Preparation (for 

educators) 

Tech integration 

Target Audience 

Reflection of Diversity 

Respect for Diversity 

Multiple Viewpoints 

Reading Level 

Organization 

Style of material 

Instructions 

Activities 

Levels of Rigor 

Cost of implementation 

CONTENT AND METHOD 

1. Theoretical Foundation:  The material is based on current education and behavioral change

theory and research. The theoretical underpinnings contained within the resources are

described.

2. Research-based Content:  The resources provide content that is research-based, accurate, and

current.

3. Standards-aligned:  The resources provide clear connections to the appropriate state and

national standards

4. Learning Objectives:  Includes clear, measurable learning and behavioral objectives.

Objectives are clearly linked to theoretical underpinnings.

      4       4

     2     6

     6      2
     6

     5      3

     4      4

     4

     2

      5       3
     5      3

     4      4
     4      4

     6      2
     5      2      1
     5      2      1

     4      4
     6      2
     5      3

     2      2



108AG2 - TEXTBOOK AND CORE NOVEL/NON-FICTION BOOK SELECTION AND 

ADOPTION FORM 

Pg. 3 of 3 

5. Lesson Implementation/Preparation (for educators):  Includes all the materials and

information needed for implementing the lesson, acquiring support materials, and preparing

for the class (including guidelines for lessons).

6. Tech-integration:  The program offers interactivity that highlights various technologies.

7. Target Audience:  Identifies the intended audience and is tailored to this audience.

8. Reflection of Diversity:  Reflects the diversity of the intended audience. Includes

multilingual handouts and educational reinforcements when appropriate.

9. Respect for Diversity:  Ideas and principles included in the materials respect all aspects of

diversity.

10. Multiple Viewpoints:  The materials present a balanced view of the topic, recognizing any

aspects that are not yet clearly understood or open to debate.

11. Reading Level:  All terminology is clear, correctly used and spelled throughout content.  The

materials are written at grade level which is appropriate for the intended audience.

12. Organization: Is logically and sequentially organized.

13. Style of material:  Content displays evidence of understanding of principles of literacy and

plain language (format, font, visuals, color, text construction, depth, detail, complexity).

14. Instructions:  All instructions are easy to understand and follow.

15. Activities:  Any activities used to reinforce the educational messages are practical to

implement.

16. Levels of Rigor:  The materials provide a means to offer students a varying level of rigor

through differentiation.

17. Cost of implementation:  Fiscally responsible pricing options exist.

(Any other points of special merit or omissions may be given on a separate and attached page.) 

Reviewed by: ______________________Date:___________ Approved:____  Disapproved: ____  Return to ______ 

Committee 

Superintendent 

Education Committee 

Final Board Action: 













































TEAMS •  TOOLS •  TECHNOLOGY

Supporting 
WCASD’s 
Students 

Since 2006



1. Physical Therapy  (5)

2. Occupational Therapy  (12 OT, 1 COTA)

3. Psychology (supplemental)

4. Speech (supplemental)

5. Nursing (supplemental)

6. Behavioral and Mental Health Staff (supplemental)

What We Provide

MYPTS .COM



14/18 PTS therapists have been with WCASD 
more than ten years.  8/18 have been in the 
district since the inception of the contract in 2006

Long Term Stability of Therapy Team

MYPTS .COM



What We Provide

MYPTS .COM

PTS’ business model is to 
charge only for therapy 
services and give away the 
programs and supports that 
have the biggest impact on 
classroom performance.



A Growing District with Growing Needs

MYPTS .COM

WCASD’s student 
population receiving 
special education 
services increased by 
17% between 2017 and 
2022.  OT/PT costs 
increased only 8.5% 
over the same period.

Year December 

1st child 

count

PTS Total 

OT/PT Cost

% of 

students 

with a 

disability

Autis

m %

OHI 

%

SLD 

%

ID % MD 

%

ED 

%

2017-18 1586 $878,741 13.3 12.3 28.5 32.5 4.1 1.2 6.7

2018-19 1728 $889,268 14.4 12.2 29 33.6 3.9 1.3 7.3

2019-20 1814 $789,727 15.0 13 30.4 32.4 3.5 1.1 7.3

2020-21 1817 $891,197 15.2 13.4 31.1 30.8 3.6 1 7.8

2021-22 1852 $953,271 

est.



$666,138.00 $675,393.00 
$625,729

$706,239
$751,345.98 

$212,603.00 $213,875.00 

$163,998

$184,960

$201,926.36 

 $-

 $200,000.00

 $400,000.00

 $600,000.00

 $800,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

 $1,200,000.00

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 Projected

OT & PT Costs

Occupational Therapy Physical Therapy

Long Term Cost Stability

MYPTS .COM

Although there are more 
students on caseload this 
year, due to the 
pandemic, Average Cost 
per Student is down 12% 
for OT and 11% for PT 
compared to last year.



Occupational Therapy Physical Therapy

MYPTS .COM



Tiered Supports: 
Based on Building 
Capacity, not 
Dependency

Intensive

Short-Term 
Interventions to a 

Targeted Group

Ongoing training, supports, and 
resources are available to all 

elementary students and staff

MYPTS .COM

The Right Support to the Right Students 



1. Stop over-identifying or labeling 
kids to get them help

2. Reduce disproportionality
3. Deliver direct therapy services on a 

short-term, as-needed basis (up to 
one year)

4. Control caseload numbers
5. Reduce unnecessary diagnostic 

costs 
6. Reduce response time to support 

struggling students

Why Use 
an MTSS 
Model?



A Bright Future Ahead

MYPTS .COM

To address the marked increase in 
Kindergarten Referrals, PTS piloted 
Kindergarten BootKamp at:

Fern Hill ES
East Goshen ES
Glen Acres ES
Westtown Thornbury ES

We are tracking the results now!



MTSS Budget by Building

MYPTS .COM

The district-wide MTSS spending in 2018-2019 was divided up by building based on the per-
student allocation.

Each building received a building allocation in 2020 to be used for Tier 3 Direct Services.

Tier 1 & 2 costs are covered by the Pupil Services Budget to encourage global interventions 
and build capacity.

To date, none of the buildings have used all of their allocation.



PTS  has collaborated with          
Dr. Ranieri to develop teacher 
trainings impact children in more 
than a dozen countries around 
the globe.



Thank you for partnering with 
PTS to support your students!



 

 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Education Committee  

  
 
To:   Board of School Directors 
From:   Tammi Florio, Ed.D 
  Dawn Mader 
  Sara M. Missett, Ed.D 
  Kalia Reynolds, Ed.D 
  Michael Wagman 
Cc:  Robert Sokolowski, Ed.D 
Date:   May 5, 2022 
Re:   Consent Agenda Items for May 25, 2022 Board Approval 

 
 
Consent agenda items are action items that are routine, high consensus, or policies the 
board has 1st reading approved with no changes for the 2nd reading. These usually do 
not require discussion by the Board. If any Board member wishes to discuss any item 
below, please request that it be placed on the regular agenda as a non-consent item. 
 
Unless we hear otherwise, the following will appear under the Education Committee as 
consent item(s) for the May 25, 2022 School Board agenda: 
 

Approval to Establish the following Account(s): 

  East HS Academic Team Competition 

 
 

Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 

 East HS Academic Team – Harrisburg, PA, April 28-29, 2022 

 East HS Indoor Color Guard – Wildwood NJ, April 28-May 1, 2022 

 Fugett MS Science Olympiad – Altoona, PA, April 29-30, 2022 

 
 
 
If after reviewing this information you have any questions, please feel free to contact  
Kalia Reynolds: kreynolds@wcasd.net or 484.266.1016. 
 

mailto:kreynolds@wcasd.net









	3 May 9 Edu PS Comm packet
	1 May Edu PS Comm Meeting Memo
	2 2022.05.09 combined EDU.PS Comm Agenda
	3 Combined Edu PS Comm Minutes 4.11.2022
	4 TOSA Presentation 5.5.2022
	5 108AG2 Form Adoption of Textbooks 7.17.18 - Illustrative Math K-8
	6 108AG2 Form Adoption of Textbooks 7.17.18 - Big Ideas Math Alg 1-2
	7 108AG2 Form Adoption of Textbooks 7.17.18 - AP Statistics
	8 Social Studies Packet Gr 7.8
	9 WCASD School Board PTS Presentation 4.22

	4 May Edu Comm CA Packet
	Edu MAY CONSENT Agenda
	Establish EHS Academic Team Competition
	Overnight EHS Academic Team - Harrisburg, PA, 4.28-4.29.22
	Overnight EHS Indoor Color Guard - Wildwood, NJ, April 28-May 1, 2022
	Overnight FMS Science Olympiad - Altoona, PA, April 29-30, 2022




